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From: Alice Mashile
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Christina Hayes; Tiaan Barnardo; Raphael Malepe
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi; Charl Le Roux
Subject: RE: SHP Urgent PODs

Afternoon Christina
We did not receive it we don’t have POD’s.

Thank you.

From: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Alice Mashile <alice@Irsa.co.za>; Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@Irsa.co.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: SHP Urgent PODs

Hi Alice,
Is there any news on the outstanding POD’s as yet?
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Kind Regards _
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Nina Hayes
Admin Manager - Transport

mobile 0828064773
email nina®@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Street, Alrode, 1451
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From: Alice Mashile <alice@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@®Irsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@irsa.co.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@®irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: SHP Urgent PODs

Morning
Will assist shortly.

Regards.

From: Tiaan Barnardo <tizan@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za>; Alice Mashile <alice@|rsa.co.za>
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@Irsa.cgo.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux®irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: SHP Urgent PODs

Hi Christina

We will get to this shortly, we are currently busy moving warehouses and we are up and down between both warehouses

@Alice Mashileplease see assist here

Kind Regards



Tiaan Barnardo

office 0119741388
mobile 0720405120
email tiaan@lrsa.co.za

45 Diesel Road, Isando Estate, Isando, 1609

- Liguor Rumers

From: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 6:51 AM

To: Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@lrsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphae!@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@Irsa.co.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: FW: SHP Urgent PODs

Importance: High

Good morning Tiaan/Raphael,

We have been requesting the below for quite some time now to no avail.

As per Ruaul’s mail, please could you email us the POD’s/GRV’s this morning so that we can put this matter to rest.
50102481 - JHB Qverflow (06.03.24)

SO100616 - JHB (28.02.24)

S0101614 - JHB Overflow (08.03.24)

S0098987 - JHB Overflow {(13.02.24)

Kind Regards

Nina Hayes
Admin Manager - Transport



mobile 0828064773
email nina@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Street, Alrode, 1451

A Ligquor Rumers

From: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 5:44 AM

To: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@I{rsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@I|rsa.co.za>; Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@Ilrsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina
Subject: RE: SHP Urgent PQDs

Irsa.co.za>

@Christina Hayes

Please drive this today , We need to clear asap .
Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803

office 0514354711

email ryaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Qliver Tamboe, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301



